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Like many small businesses, Walks & 
Wags has needs that often include business 
planning, access to capital, and legal and 
accounting services, not to mention 
professional development training to keep 
employees abreast of the latest trends, says 
Cindie Carter, owner of the full-service dog 
care company. She’s always looking for local 
opportunities for professional development 
training. And she’s not alone.

To help fill in the gaps in what Mobile 
Area Chamber member businesses need, 
the small business department is hosting its 
annual week long celebration and training 
geared toward small business owners, 
managers and employees from March 28-30. 

New in 2017 will be Google’s “Put Your 
Business on the Map,” followed by the 
always popular “Where’s the Money?” 
session to identify traditional and non-
traditional capital funding opportunities 
for local businesses.

“The two most pressing challenges we 
hear from our small business owners are 
that they need more customers and they are 
looking for capital infusion for growth or 
expansion,” said Danette Richards, 
director of small business development for 
the Chamber. “This conference addresses 
both of these issues.”

Events will culminate with an award 
ceremony and reception on Thursday, 

March 30, where the three finalists for Small 
Business of the Year will be honored, and 
the winner named. The award for 
Outstanding Entrepreneur will also be 
presented. 

The conference will be followed by 
Startup Weekend Mobile and presented  
by the Chamber, Innovation PortAL and  
the University of South Alabama on  
March 31-April 2.  

2017 Small Business and Innovation Conference

Celebrating Small Businesses

When:  8:30 a.m. to Noon

Where: Mobile Area Chamber,  
 451 Government St.

Program:  You have a website. That’s all you  
 need, right? No, you need to “Get Your  
 Business Online” (GYBO) and verified   
 with Google. GYBO takes your existing  
 website and gives your business a  
 public identity and greater presence on  
 Google to present accurate, up-to-date   
 information, pictures, customer  
 reviews and even a 360-degree virtual   
 tour of your business. GYBO makes it 
 easy to tell your story and let customers 
  find you. 

 Bring a laptop or tablet to access your   
 company’s website and get verified on   
 the spot. Learn how to navigate Google  
 analytics and online marketing best   
 practices to use right away. 

Cost: No cost, but seating is limited to 20   
 people, and registration is required by   
 Wednesday, March 22.

Contact: Brenda Rembert at 251-431-8607  
 or brembert@mobilechamber.com

Presented by: Zeekee

Tuesday, March 28

Put Your Business on 
the Map with Google

Wednesday, March 29
Where’s the Money? Matching 

Businesses and Lenders

Thursday, March 30
Mobile Area Small Business 

Awards Ceremony & Reception

When:  8:30 a.m. to Noon

Where: Mobile Area Chamber,  
 451 Government St.

Program: One of the most pressing  
 challenges to managing and expanding  
 a business is having or finding  
 sufficient capital resources and the   
 Mobile Area Chamber knows funding   
 is not a “one-size-fits-all” scenario.

 At “Where’s the Money?” you will  
 learn how to prepare for appointments  
 with potential lenders and talk with  
 experts in traditional and non-traditional  
 lending, equity investment, venture   
 capital and other resource providers   
 who can help you improve cash flow 
  and bottom line. 

Cost: $15 members/$20 potential members

Contact: Brenda Rembert at 251-431-8607  
 or brembert@mobilechamber.com

Facilitated by: Alabama Small Business   
 Development Center 
Payment is due at registration and is required by 
March 22. Check the Chamber’s website under 
Calendar of Events for a comprehensive and  
up-to-date list of program participants.

When: 6 to 8 p.m.

Where: Renaissance Riverview Plaza Hotel,   
 64 S. Water St.

Program:  The Chamber’s Small Business   
 Awards Ceremony will recognize and   
 celebrate entrepreneurship and small   
 business. During the event, the 2017   
 Outstanding Entrepreneur will be  
 honored and the Small Business of the   
 Year finalists highlighted and the  
 winner revealed. Following the awards  
 program, celebrate the successes of   
 local small businesses at a festive  
 reception.

Cost: $25 Chamber members/$30 potential 
  members/$200 for a table of 10

Contact: Brenda Rembert at 251-431-8607  
 or brembert@mobilechamber.com

 Reservations are required by March 24,  
 and payment is due at time of registration.   
 No refunds after that date.

Small Business and Innovation ConferenceCelebrating Mobile Area Small Businesses
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After a successful inaugural 
event leading to one business 
launch, Startup Weekend Mobile 
returns to Mobile starting Friday, 
March 31. The weekend kicks 
off with the participants pitching 
their business concepts to the 
collective group.

Part educational session, 
part pitch competition, the 
event brings together aspiring 
entrepreneurs and others with a 
passion for business to spend a 
weekend developing concepts, 
with a goal of ending with a 
viable venture.

Last year’s event sold out, 
and interest is already strong for 
this year’s competition. During 
this exciting and intense, hands-
on weekend, attendees meet the 
very best coaches and mentors, 
investors and sponsors and 

create real businesses. Some 
will even win prizes such as 
professional services, office 
space and other necessities for  
a new venture.

So who should attend? 
Entrepreneurs and potential 
entrepreneurs with a business 
idea. Also business start-up 
enthusiasts, web and software 
developers, designers, marketing 
gurus, business development 
specialists and anyone interested 
in building a business.

Startup Weekend Mobile Returns
Fast Facts
What: Startup Weekend Mobile, a program of Techstars and  
 powered by Google for Entrepreneurs, is a collaboration  
 of the Mobile Area Chamber, University of South  
 Alabama’s Office of Research and Economic Development  
 and Innovation PortAL. 

When:  Friday, March 31 - 6 p.m. until midnight  
       Saturday, April 1 - 8 a.m. until midnight 
        Sunday, April 2 - 8 a.m. until 9 p.m.

Where: The Steeple on St. Francis, 251 St. Francis St.

Cost: $75

Contact: Elyse Goonan, elyse.goonan@gmail.com  
     or 336-251-4332

To register:  http://bit.ly/2j2mqTT

Just prior to the door closing 
on 2016, Innovation PortAL had 
its first client business launch 
– and it was time to break out 
the cigars. The launch was, in 
fact, an online monthly 
subscription service called 
CigarClub.com.

The business stands out from 
the competition because orders 
are customized to fit each 

customer’s unique taste. 
Company CEO Jeff Zeiders 
says the Mobile following is 
strong and the business already 
has customers in 11 states. 

Zeiders and co-founder 
Chris Yokely met at Mobile’s 
first Startup Weekend last 
August, when Zeiders pitched 
an initial concept for the 
business. The event is a 

From Sensational Idea to Sensational Sales
program of Techstars and 
powered by Google for 
Entrepreneurs and was 
sponsored in part by the Mobile 
Area Chamber, Innovation 
PortAL and University of South 
Alabama. 

Both Zeiders and Yokely 
continued working on the idea 
after Startup Weekend Mobile, 
and they were approached to 
join Innovation PortAL’s 
inaugural class of entrepreneurs, 
designed to connect them with 
the tools, equipment and 
resources they needed to be 
successful. CigarClub.com 
became one of five clients, and 
was the first to launch. 

Zeiders credited the 
Innovation PortAL program 
with the full development of the 
concept and ability to launch 
quickly. “Sometimes it takes 
extra help to really develop a 
business,” he said. 

“At Innovation PortAL,  
we got weekly feedback and  
a broad perspective on our 
customers’ needs.”

“We could have done this 
ourselves, but it would have 
taken a lot longer, and it would 
have been a lot more difficult,” 
he added.  

“For anyone considering 
Innovation PortAL – go for it,” 
said Yokely. “They make you 
think about things you might 
not have considered and give 
you the tools you need to be 
successful.”

The co-founders both have 
other business endeavors. 
Zeiders works at Southern Light 
and Yokely owns the software 
company Altegra. 

At press time CigarClub.com 
was selected as one of nine 
businesses for the Alabama 
Launchpad start-up competition. 
A program of the Economic 
Development Partnership of 
Alabama, companies will 
compete for funding for the first 
time in Mobile on April 27. The 
Mobile Area Chamber mentors 
local competitors.

You’ll see this symbol                  with
  stories featuring Chamber initiatives.

Celebrating Mobile Area Small Businesses
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Meet the Small Business of the Year Finalists
Altaworx’s mission is simple: To provide 

world-class business communications 
products for its customers and indirect 
selling partners. 

The internet communications protocol 
provider develops custom machine-to-
machine apps, based on the customer’s 
needs, and then bundles the software with 
other associated hardware and bandwidth. 

The 15-year-old Eastern Shore company 
has grown from two employees to a dozen 
full-time workers. With data centers in 
Atlanta and Dallas to host its servers and 
equipment, Altaworx currently works with 
more than 300 clients, ranging from small 
businesses to municipalities and universities.

Founded in 2001 to take advantage of the 
emerging demand for Voice over Internet 
Protocol (VoIP) business telephone systems, 
Altaworx has shifted its focus with 
emerging technologies and now has a focus 
on IoT, the Internet of Things, becoming the 
first member of the AT&T Partner Exchange 
program to add AT&T Machine to Machine 
connectivity solutions to their offerings.  

Among the company’s innovations is a 
wireless fallover solution that integrates 
with a customer’s network to provide a 

Altaworx

If you’ve seen Today’s Homeowner with 
local contractor and national home 
improvement expert Danny Lipford, then 
you’ve seen the work of 3 Echoes Productions. 

Founded in 1997 by Lipford to produce 
his syndicated television series, the company 

helps him offer tips and guidance for 
maintaining and/or remodeling your home. 
Since then, 3 Echoes has grown into a full-
service operation specializing in the creation 
of visually compelling messages for a 
number of clients, from local businesses to 

3 Echoes Productions

seamless transition from wired Internet to 
LTE Internet in the event of a failure. 

New solutions like these have allowed 
Altaworx to improve the strength of its 

brand. Altaworx currently uses a network 
of more than 125 indirect sellers to market 
its products and is working toward growing 
direct sales to keep business booming. 

Celebrating Mobile Area Small Businesses

top-performing national brands. 
The 3 Echoes creative team and staff of 

video professionals specialize in project 
development, image acquisition, editing, 
sound design and project distribution, 
earning a daytime Emmy and several 
Telly awards for their work.

The company also sets itself apart by 
managing every aspect of the production 
process from start to finish, offering clients 
a one-stop shop for their video needs. With 
writers, on-camera talent, videographers, 
lighting experts, producers, editors and 
graphic designers on staff, 3 Echoes 
provides a complete and cohesive client 
experience from concept to production  
to the finished product. 

The company has grown, adding new 
clients and actively marketing new 
services, and recently made major studio 
and equipment upgrades to take in more 
work and do more of that work locally. 
With expanding creative options, 
including web series, video for social 
channels, still photography and drone and 
time-lapse footage, 3 Echoes Productions 
has made itself the go-to source for 
national home improvement companies 
and local businesses alike.
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Taylor Waite founded Waite’s 
Cleaners in Mobile in 1952 after 
getting his start dry-cleaning in 
the U.S. Army. Since then, the 
company has been passed 
down to his son, Leland, and 
grandson, Clifford, who have 
continued to build it into one of 
the area’s leaders in the field, 
focusing on quality work and 
customer service.

Waite’s provides dry 
cleaning, stain removal, wash-
dry-fold, sheets, tablecloths and 
napkins, household items, 
leather and fur cleaning by  
Ram Leather, wedding dress 
cleaning and preservation, 
hanger recycling and alterations 
and repairs by Ida’s Alterations.   

Waite’s believes the way to 
keep customers happy from the 
time they walk in the door until 
they put on their freshly 
cleaned and pressed clothes at 
home is to invest in its 

employees. The company has 
focused on employee retention 
and has seen a corresponding 
rise in customer retention. 

But what really sets Waite’s 
apart is its free pickup and 
delivery, which Clifford Waite 
credits as being the primary 
reason for sustained growth 
each year since he took over the 
company in 2010. 

“Coming to your home or 
office so that you no longer have 
to go to the cleaners has been 
revolutionary for our existing 
and new customers,” he said, 
adding he hopes to continue 
expanding routes until the 
company reaches everyone in 
the Mobile city limits. 

“Taking care of your 
customers as you would like to 
be taken care of is a recipe for 
success.”Waite’s Cleaners

Live a little.

FOR THE FIRST SIX MONTHS
- THEN -

GO-TO RATE
CURRENTLY AS LOW AS

%APR*

%APR*

• We	make	it	easier	than	ever	to	treat
yourself	to	something	you’ve	always
wanted.

• With	a	Home	Equity	Line	of	Credit,
there’s	a	great	solution	to	meet	your
goal.

• Contact	us	today	to	get	the	sound
advice	you’re	looking	for	to	make	it
happen.

AIRPORT BLVD / 251-338-6200 

SPRINGHILL / 251-338-7707 

DAPHNE / 251-338-8200 

FAIRHOPE / 251-341-2760

*1.90%	Annual	Percentage	Rate	(APR)	for	first	6	months,	then	variable	with	the	APR	equal	to	NY	Prime	Rate	at	that	time	with	a	minimum	APR	of	4.00%	and	maximum	APR	of	18.00%.	Current	APR	as	of	1/1/2017.	Offer	
valid	until	8/31/17.	Interest	only	or	2%	of	outstanding	balance	payment	options	available.	With	either	of	these	options,	a	balloon	payment	equal	to	the	outstanding	principal	balance	at	maturity	and	any	unpaid	interest	
will	result.	Minimum	line	of	credit	amount	is	$25,000.	No	annual	fee.	One	time	documentation	fees	of	$100	to	$200	may	be	charged.	Must have Community Bank checking account. Adequate	property	insurance	on	all	

real	estate	collateral	is	required.	Consult	your	tax advisor	regarding	interest	deductibility.	All	loans	subject	to	credit	approval.	Limited	time	offer.	See	Bank	for	full	details.

COMMUNITYBANK.NET • MEMBER FDIC

Celebrating Mobile Area Small Businesses
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Chamber’s Outstanding Entrepreneur 
Credits Strong Company Culture for 
Southern Light’s Staying Power

Southern Light LLC’s 
extraordinary growth did not 
happen by chance but rather by 
adhering to a simple 
management principle that 
President and CEO Andy 
Newton said has served him 
well.

“Hire self-driven, intelligent 
people. If you hire the right 
people, you spend a lot more 
time working on executing your 
business plan and not on 
managing people,” said Newton, 
who will receive the Mobile  
Area Chamber’s Outstanding 
Entrepreneur on March 30.  
(See pg. 11 for event details.)

And considering the Mobile-
based provider of broadband 
infrastructure solutions now 
employs about 270, compared 
with the three who launched 
the start-up from a business 
plan scribbled on a steak house 
napkin, it’s difficult to argue 
with Newton’s approach.

In fact, the company ranked 
52nd nationally among “medium-
sized” businesses in 2016 on 
Fortune magazine’s annual 
“Great Places to Work” listing, 
which Newton said he considers 
the company’s most outstanding 
accomplishment for the past year.

“I think spending some time 
every day working on your 
company culture is absolutely 
critical, and our company 
culture has been a huge part of 
our success,” he said. “You want 
your people to know they make 
a difference in what’s happening 
at the company, and then you 
need to make sure you show 
appreciation for their efforts. If 
you do that, they’ll be excited  
to come to work.”

Founded in 1998, Southern 
Light designs, constructs and 
operates 6,100 route miles of fiber 
optic networks in the Southeast. 
The company currently serves 
1,591 cell towers and has 4,790 
on-net locations in five states.  
Liz Freeman, president of Long’s 
Human Resource Services and 
chair of the Chamber, said 
Newton’s selection as 
Outstanding Entrepreneur 
selection was unanimous because 

he “truly embodies that 
entrepreneurial spirit that we 
hope our young people will 
embrace in order to grow and 
prosper and then be in a 
position to give back to the 
community.”

“Andy really has come full 
circle, and we couldn’t be more 
proud,” Freeman added. “He’s 
homegrown. He and his 
partners kick-started this tech 
company with nothing more 

than an idea, and now they’re 
growing by leaps and bounds. 
But even beyond that, he’s so 
giving of his time with other 
young entrepreneurs who are 
standing where he was not that 
long ago. It really says a lot 
about him as a person and as a 
businessperson.” 

Newton said Southern 
Light’s steady growth continues 
with a “low double-digit” 
percentage growth increase 
recorded in 2016. He is 
encouraged by the steps being 
taken to nurture a true 
entrepreneurial ecosystem.

“We’ve got a city and a 
Chamber who support start-
ups. We have great co-working 
spaces, and there are so many 
resources available to help 
aspiring entrepreneurs build 
the businesses they want. Soon, 
we’ll have the Innovation 
PortAL, which I think will be 
great for Mobile, so everywhere 
you look, we’re investing in  
new businesses, and I’m certain 
those investments will pay off,” 
he said.

Newton said he anticipates 
Southern Light becoming 
heavily involved with 
Innovation PortAL because  
“it’s going to take all of Mobile 
to support it,” and he welcomes 
the opportunity to do his part.

“Of course we want to 
provide the connectivity that 
allows (Innovation PortAL) to 
not have any bandwidth issues 
for companies starting up, but 
Southern Light also hopes to be 
involved on both a mentoring 
and a funding level,” he said.

Celebrating Mobile Area Small Businesses
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Bellator Real Estate agents cover both Mobile and Baldwin counties. In 2013 the company expanded to Mobile and has 26 agents working here.  
Pictured above are independent agents from both counties.

Want to be featured here? Go to  
mobilechamber.com to submit an application,  
or contact Danette Richards at 251-431-8652  

or drichards@mobilechamber.com.  

The recession of 2008 turned out to be a 
time of opportunity for Bellator Real Estate 
& Development.

Nathan Cox founded the company that 
year in Spanish Fort as a result of a $60 
million investment project to buy distressed 
properties along the Gulf Coast during the 
economic downturn. Since then, the 
company has continued to grow, with  
Cox and Troy Wilson of ERA Platinum 
Properties merging their companies in 2011, 
and later opening a west Mobile office in 
2013. 

Today, Wilson manages Bellator’s eight 
residential real estate offices and commercial 
division as its president, and Don Jones 
manages the west Mobile office, which has 
grown from five to 26 agents and closed 
more than $65 million in sales in 2016.

Bellator Real Estate & Development is 
the Mobile Area Chamber’s Small Business 
of the Month.

Marketing Director Casey Patterson 
said the company’s secret to success is that it 
sees its clients as more than a sale. 

“We recognize real estate investments 
can play a crucial role in the long-term plan 
of a person’s life, but that people are made 
up of much more than transactions and 
numbers,” Patterson said. “Because of their 
core values of faith, effort and gratitude, 
Bellator agents are creating a culture of 
relationships and commitment to impacting 
lives instead of just the bottom line.”

Those core values extend outside the 
office, as well, as Bellator’s agents are 
challenged to improve their communities 
and get involved with at least one charitable 
organization throughout the year. Some of 
those organizations have included Under 
His Wings girls’ home, Veterans’ Angel 
Tree, Prodisee Pantry in Spanish Fort, 
Wilmer Hall and the American Cancer 
Society. The company has also held listing 
competitions to benefit several charities, 
“month of service” projects and a 
fundraiser for Jon Mason Lim, a local child 
with a brain tumor who was in need of 
financial assistance. 

“Bellator believes so fully in this mission 
that the company has built community 
service into its daily culture, even providing 
an online forum for agents across different 
markets to communicate service projects 
and prayer requests with one another at any 
time,” Patterson said.

Since opening the west Mobile office in 
2013, Bellator has opened new locations in 
north Mobile and Midtown and is actively 
recruiting new team members as it 
continues to expand its client base. 

Bellator Builds on  
Faith, Effort and Gratitude

   SMALL BUSINESS of the month

This is noT The ending.
Faulkner State Community College
Alabama Southern Community College
Jefferson Davis Community College

This is a new beginning.

Formerly Faulkner State Community College, alabama Southern Community College 
and JeFFerSon daviS Community College.

It Is the offIcIal polIcy of the alabama communIty college system and coastal alabama communIty college that no person In alabama shall, on the grounds of race, 
color, dIsabIlIty, gender, relIgIon, creed, natIonal orIgIn, or age, be excluded from partIcIpatIon In, be denIed the benefIts of, or be subjected to dIscrImInatIon or 
harassment under any program, actIvIty, or employment.

1-800-381-3722

CampuS loCationS

bay minette  |  atmore  |  brewton  |  Fairhope  |  gilbertown  |  gulF ShoreS  |  monroeville  |  thomaSville  
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When operating a business in the 
Mobile area, city and county business 
licenses and certain privilege licenses 
are necessary for business operation 
and should be researched by contacting 
the appropriate agencies. Business 
owners must also consider taxes and 
licensing fees. These include city, 

county, and state sales tax, federal and 
state payroll taxes and social security 
withholdings, federal and state income 
taxes, and unemployment compensation 
taxes. 

The information included on the 
following pages is intended to be an 
informational resource for small and 

start-up businesses in Mobile. 
Contact the Mobile Area Chamber’s 

Small Business Development 
Department at 251-431-8607 or visit  
www.mobile chamber.com/small- 
business/ if you need additional 
assistance.

Starting A Business in Mobile 
A Resource Guide

Photo by Tad Denson, MyShotz.com
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Businesses must be properly zoned and 
depending on the company’s business 
category and the location, businesses 
receive B-1, B-2 or B-3 certification. Other 
municipalities within Mobile County 
should be contacted directly for specific 
information.

 Urban Development Department
 251-208-7091    
 www.urban.cityofmobile.org 

 City of Mobile Police Records   
 Department
 251-208-7211   
 www.mobilepd.org 

 Mobile County Health Department
 251-690-8158    
 www.mobilecountyhealth.org

Taxes

Sales Tax
In general, the total sales tax for 

businesses located in the city of Mobile is 10 
percent. The breakdown is as follows: City 
of Mobile – 5 percent, Mobile County – 1 
percent and the state – 4 percent. City and 
county taxes may be filed electronically 
through eMobile, the city’s online tax filing 
system. 

 City of Mobile
 Revenue Department
 251-208-7462

 Mobile County 
 Revenue Commission

 251-574-8530

Small Business Resource Guide

Mobile Business Center
The Mobile Business Center in the city’s 

revenue department is a one-stop to obtain 
assistance for licenses, and other assistance 
for doing business in Mobile. 

For more information:

 City of Mobile -  
 Mobile Business Center
 251-208-7462   
 www.cityofmobile.org

Business License 
A business license is required to operate 

each separate business activity within the 
city of Mobile. 

An annual license fee is due Jan. 1 and is 
based on the type of business and gross 
revenues generated. The first-year license 
deposit and issuance fee is $130. A business 
starting after July 1 will be charged 50 
percent of the first year’s rate.   

For more information:
 
 Mobile County - License    
 Commissioner
 251-574-4800    
 www.mobilecountyal.gov 

Urban Development 
Department

The City’s urban development 
department is responsible for the health, 
safety and general welfare of the citizens of 
Mobile before, during and after 
development/construction by regulating 
and enforcing the vast number of codes, 
laws, acts, regulations and ordinances 
related to development and construction 
within the city of Mobile. Urban 
development sections include: planning, 
code administration, zoning, urban forestry 
and safety.

Personal Property Tax
Business owners are required to pay 

taxes on inventory of personal property (i.e. 
office equipment, office supplies, furniture, 
etc.). For more information on the personal 
property tax, contact: 

 Mobile County Personal 
 Property Department 
 251-574-4714

Another option for businesses filing in 
multiple taxing jurisdictions is the state of 
Alabama’s free online portal “ONE SPOT” 
(Optional Network Election for Single Point 
Online Transactions). Through ONE SPOT 
Alabama businesses can file tax returns 
and pay city, county and state sales, lease 
and use taxes at one electronic location 
rather than submitting multiple tax reports. 
To sign up for the ONE SPOT system, 
businesses can go to a state website:  
https://myalabama taxes.alabama.gov.

alabama Department 
of Revenue
251-344-4737
www.ador.alabama.gov/salestax

Federal Taxes 
An Employer Identification Number 

(EIN) is used to identify a business entity 
and is needed to pay federal withholding 
tax. A sole proprietor may use his or her 
social security number as the EIN, unless 
the proprietorship has employees or is 
required to file any business tax forms.  
A partnership or corporation must have  
an EIN whether or not it has employees.  
Apply for an EIN at www.irs.gov/
businesses/small. 
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 Business Privilege Tax Division
 334-353-7923 

 Corporate Tax Division 
 334-242-1200

InsURanCe

If you have employees you may be 
required to provide unemployment or 
worker’s compensation insurance. 

Companies with five or more employees, 
part-time or full-time, are required to have 
worker’s compensation insurance. Obtain 
this insurance through local insurance 
agencies.

Generally, businesses employing one or 
more employees are liable for federal and 
state unemployment taxes.

To learn more:

 
 Commissioner of Insurance
 State of Alabama 
 334-269-3550
 www.aldoi.gov 
 
 Unemployment Compensation 
 Insurance 
 334-242-8055

 Worker’s Compensation Division 
 334-353-0515
 www.labor.alabama.gov

 Internal Revenue service – 
 Mobile Office
 1110 Montlimar Dr., Suite 300
 Mobile, AL  36609
 251-341-5937
 www.irs.gov

 Employers are required to withhold 
federal income tax (FIT), Social Security 
and Medicare taxes (FICA) from the wages 
paid to employees.

If self-employed, contributions are made 
through the self-employment tax reported 
on the Employer’s Quarterly Federal Tax  
Return.

FICA taxes are paid by both the business 
and the employee. All employees must have 
a social security number. 

 social security administration
 550 Government St., Suite 100
 Mobile, AL  36602
 1-866-593-1922
 www.ssa.gov

Alabama Income Taxes
Any business that hires employees and 

pays wages needs an Alabama income tax 
withholding number to hold and remit the 
taxes to the Alabama Department of 
Revenue.

Proprietors, partners, corporate 
shareholders and others must report 
estimated earnings and pay income tax 
quarterly.  

 alabama Department of Labor
 www.labor.alabama.gov

 Mobile Taxpayer service Center
 955 Downtowner Blvd.
 Mobile, AL  36609
 215-344-4737
 www.revenue.alabama.gov

 state Withholding
 334-242-1300 

Small Business Resource Guide

COMPLIanCe

Patient Protection  
and affordable Care 

act (PPaCa)
In 2010, the Patient Protection and 

Affordable Care Act (PPACA) healthcare 
reform bill, was signed into law making 
sweeping changes to the U.S. healthcare 
system. Whether a business is considered 
small or large, there are numerous 
communications, reporting and 
documentation requirements. 

Changes to the law continue to occur 
and you should seek expert advice from 
your attorney, accountant, insurance 
agent and other professionals to 
determine what the requirements are 
for your particular situation. 

e-Verify
U.S. law requires all employers to verify 

the legal presence of their employees. 
Alabama employers may use the federal 
E-Verify website or businesses with 25 or 
fewer employees may elect to use the 
Alabama E-Verify Employer Agent Service.

To learn more: 

 Federal e-Verify
 www.uscis.gov/e-verify

 alabama e-Verify
 855-837-4396
 www.immigration.alabama.gov
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Occupational Safety  
& Health Administration 

(OSHA)
All businesses with employees are 

required to comply with state and federal 
regulations regarding the safety and 
protection of employees. 

To learn more: 

 Occupational safety & Health 
 administration (OsHa)
 1141 Montlimar Drive, Suite 1006
 Mobile, AL  36609
 251-441-6131
 www.osha.gov

Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA)

     The Americans with Disabilities 
Act prohibits discrimination in 
employment on the basis of disability 
including handicap accessibility. 

To learn more: 

 americans with Disabilities act 
 800-669-3362
 www.ada.gov

Equal Employment 
Opportunities Commission 

(EEOC)
    Employers must be aware of equal  
employment opportunity regulations. 
It is illegal to discriminate against a job 
applicant or an employee because of the 
person’s race, color, religion, sex (including 
pregnancy), national origin, age (40 or  
older), disability or genetic information 
among other issues. 

To learn more: 

 U.s. equal employment 
 Opportunity Commission
 63 S. Water Street, Suite 504
 Mobile, AL  36602
 251-690-2177
 www.eeoc.gov

Small Business Resource Guide
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Mobile’s Small Business Resources
Numerous free or low-cost resources, materials, workshops

and seminars are available for area small businesses.

 alabama Department of  
 Commerce Office of small  
 Business advocacy
 401 Adams Ave.
 Montgomery, AL 36130
 (800) 248-0033
 www.alabamausa.org

Provides resources for small business 
development including regulatory or 
financial assistance.

 Community Planning and  
 Development Department -  
 City of Mobile
 205 Government St.
 Mobile, AL 36602
 251-208-6292
 www.cityofmobile.org

Provides loans utilizing Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds 
for entrepreneurs and start-up companies 
within the CDBG target areas.

 Downtown Mobile alliance
 261 Dauphin St.
 Mobile, AL 36601
 251-434-8498
 www.downtownmobile.org

Operates a retail incubator for new or 
expanding retailers in downtown Mobile 
and offers training from loss prevention to 
inventory control.

 Internal Revenue service –
 stakeholder Liaison
 1110 Montlimar Dr., Suite 300
 Mobile, AL 36609
 251-341-5937
 www.irs.gov

Provides information and assistance 
about IRS policies, practices and procedures 
to  business owners and tax practitioners to 
ensure compliance with tax laws.

 U.s. small Business  
 administration  
 southern alabama Office
 1141 Montlimar Dr., Suite 1007
 Mobile, AL 36609
 251-544-7401
 www.sba.gov

Provides financial assistance programs 
for small businesses specifically designed 
to meet key financing needs, including debt 
financing, surety bonds and equity financing. 
The SBA does not make direct loans, but 
provides loan guarantees to lenders to 
reduce risk.

 alabama small Business 
 Development Center
 600 Clinic Dr., Suite 326/328
 Mobile, AL 36688
 251-460-6004
 www.southalabama.edu/sbdc

Provides small business counseling, 
loan packaging assistance, international 
trade and procurement technical assistance 
for businesses wanting to do business with 
the government.

 Women’s Business Center 
 of south alabama 
 413 Azalea Rd., Suite F
 Mobile, AL 36609
 251-660-2725
 www.wbcsa.com

Provides assistance and training in 
business planning and development, 
marketing, market research, access to 
capital, lending preparation and 
networking for seasoned and start-up 
businesses.

 Mobile area Chamber of  
 Commerce small Business  
 Development Dept.
 451 Government St.
 Mobile, AL 36602
 251-431-8607
 www.mobilechamber.com

Assists local entrepreneurs starting, 
managing and growing their businesses by 
providing small business training seminars, 
workshops, educational materials, one-on-
one consulting as well as referrals to local 
resource providers and other business 
experts.

 south alabama Regional  
 Planning Commission
 110 Beauregard St.
 Mobile, AL 36602
 251-433-6541
 www.sarpc.org/rlf.asp

     Manages a Revolving Loan Fund used  
to finance small business start-up and  
expansion projects to create permanent jobs. 

 south alabama sCORe
 327 Fairhope Ave.
 Fairhope, AL 36532
 251-928-6387
 www.southalabamascore.org

Provides small business counseling, 
training and mentoring for existing and 
potential business owners.

 Innovation PortaL
 451 Government St.
 Mobile, AL 36602
 251-431-8628
 www.innovation-portal.com

Provides local entrepreneurs and 
businesses with access to state-of-the-art 
facilities, extensive professional networks 
and mentorship.

Small Business Resource Guide


